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DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM
1964-5
Donations

Microlithic flint and chert artifacts etc., from near Kalemouth Bridge, Roxburgh-
shire (NT 710275), and other sites in Roxburghshire. By JouN ForsyTH, F.5.A.SCOT.

Stone axehead, found at Blackford Hill Quarry, Edinburgh. By MARTIN DOCHERTY,
Edinburgh.

Stone axehead, found at Hanover, Auldearn, Nairnshire; and poaching tackle. By
the EARL oF CAWDOR, F.S.A.SCOT.

Stone axehead from bing at West Calder, and probably from The Bads Colliery,
Harburn, West Calder. By H. McKerL, West Calder.

Stone axehead, found at Greenshields Farm, Newbigging, Lanarkshire. By W. 1.
Hearp, Newbigging.

Three Beakers and a flint arrowhead from Rounie Law, Forglen, Banffshire (P.S.4.S.,
XL (1905-6), 279-90), and a beaker from Burnside of Whitefield, Banffshire (ibid.,
306—-10). By the late Lt.-Col. Sir GEORGE W. ABERCROMBY, Bart., Turriff.

Four barbed-and-tanged arrowheads, from Glen Dye, Kincardineshire; one hollow-
based arrowhead, no locality; various recent brooches. By Miss E. J. Beca,
F.5.A.5COT.

Perforated pebble macehead from Hatton, Lhanbryde, Moray; fragment of a
cinerary urn, two medium-sized stone axes and two flint arrowheads, one tanged
and barbed the other lozenge-shaped. All probably from the farm of Ardkeiling,
Morayshire or its vicinity. (Cf. The Reliquary, 1897, 41-47). By Miss J. PETRIE,
South Croydon, Surrey.

Unusually large stone battle-axe, g in. long and weighing 3 Ib. 12 oz. (fig. 1), found
at Covanhill, Forth, Lanarkshire (NS 923516). By E. HENDERSON, F.s.A.SCOT.

F1c. 1. Stone battle-axe from Forth, Lanarkshire. Scale 3.
(See Museum Donations 1964~5, Item g.)
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(10) Flint flakes from Tombreck, Moray. By Mr McConacHuiE, Lhanbryde, Moray.
(r1) Flint knife, Sandown Road, Nairn. By R. MacoonarLp, Nairn,
(12) Pot of late Neolithic or early Food Vessel type (fig. 2), with incised decoration re-

(18)

(19)

lated to late Beakers (T.D.G.S., xLu (1965}, 36; cf. P.S.4.5., xcvu (1963—4), 168—9,
174); two flint flakes with scraper edges found close to, and probably associated
with the pot. Found in Luce Sands, Wigtownshire (NX 138552). By W. F.
CORMACK, F.S.A.SCOT.

Fic. 2. Pot from Luce Sands, Wigtown-
shire. Scale %. (See Museum Donations
1964—5, Item 12.)

Sherds of a large pot of late Neolithic type, found about twenty-seven years ago, in
the Woodburn Housing Scheme, Dalkeith (see Notes p. 312). By TuHoMAs
WavrLacg, Dalkeith.

Flint pebble, used as a strike-a-light, found in the donor’s garden at Gauldry,
Newport-on-Tay, Fife. By Mr Bryce, Newport-on-Tay.

Flint ‘perforator’ (type, Stone Age in North America, 1, 210-20). By J. R. GARDINER,
West Kilbride.

The Migdale Early Bronze Age hoard (P.S.4.5., xxxv (1900-1), 266 and LxxxI1x
(1955-6), 456—7; Inventaria Archaeologica GB. 5, 1958). By Mrs M. CARNEGIE
MirLer, Connecticut, per Lord Migdale, F.s.A.SCOT.

Collection of decorated prehistoric sherds from the Earlshall district of Tentsmuir;
medieval sherds from Morton Farm, Tentsmuir. By R. D. M. CaNDow, F.S5.A.SCOT.

Two penannular iron brooches and hemispherical iron stud with traces of red
enamel, from a cist at Lochend, Dunbar (cf. p. 180). By Major A. J. TweEDIE,
Dunbar.

Pieces of a cauldron of sheet bronze, from Loch Gamhna, Rothiemurchus, Inver-
ness-shire (NH 892067). By Lt.-Col. J. P. Grant or RoTsIEMURCHUS, C.B.,
Drumintoul, Rothiemurchus, per John Forsyth, r.s.a.scor.
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(20) Bone ‘disgorger’ from the excavation at Creag an Caisteal, Mull. By the Hon.
Secretary, THE MuLL Fierp Crus.

(21) Intact Early Iron Age pot (fig. 3) from New Cave, Kiloran Bay, Colonsay (NR
394981). By J. Crawrorp, Campbeltown.

S

Fic. 3. Early Iron Age pot from Colon-
say. Scale §. (See Museum Donations
1964-5, Item 21.)

(22) Finds from the excavations in 1961 and 1962 at Carpow Roman fort (P.S.4.5., xcv1
(1962-3), 184 f.). By W. SmiTH, Abernethy, per R. E. Birley.

(23) Finds including a bronze ring-headed pin, from sand-dunes at Kildonan, South
Uist (NF 7232%8), and Rossinish, Benbecula (NE 870538). By Master KENNETH
MacLEaN, South Uist.

(24) Sherds found in a cave near Loch Portnain, North Uist (approx. map. ref. NF
956706). By W. N. Warrron, Edinburgh.

(25) Sherds from near Newton Ferry, Balranald, and Udal, North Uist. By Mrs M. E.
Parkinson, Northallerton. _

(26) Clay crusie found in a wall in the village at North Rona in 1936; sherds from a
midden on Killegray, Sound of Harris. R. Atkinson, Island Going (1949), 91 and
PL xv1, 4. By R. Atkinson, Henley-on-Thames.

(27) Flints, medieval sherds etc., from numerous sites in Angus, Fife, Perthshire and
Berwickshire. By DANIEL HENDERSON, F.S.A.SCOT.

(28) An antler tool or knife handle from Eldbottle, Dirleton. By Miss ANN THOMSON,
Dirleton, per J. S. Richardson, F.s.A.SCOT.

(29) Finds from the excavation at Skirling Castle, Peeblesshire, 1962—3 (P.S.4.5., xcvI
(1962-3), 237 fI.). By the Trustees of the CHURCH 0OF ScOTLAND, per J. G. Dunbar,
F.S.A.SCOT.

(30) Sherds of medieval pottery and 18th-century porcelain, from a midden at East
Finglassie, Fife (NT 270993). By the Secretary, GLENROTHES DEVELOPMENT
CORPORATION.

(31) Stone disc with drilled perforation and drilled decoration, found near Dupin,
Glenapp, Ayrshire. By A. F. Gray, r.5.A.8COT.

(32) (a) Clothing, quill pen and a comb in its case probably of early 18th-century date,
from the grave of a man at Arnish Moor, Lewis.
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(b) Selection of coins and parts of the jug from the hoard of ¢. 1554 A.D. found at
Rigghead, Collin, Dumfriesshire: French gold crowns 5, silver groats English 14
and James V 15, Scottish base coins James IV — Mary 163.

By the QUEEN’s AND LoRD TREASURER’S REMEMBRANCGER.

(33) Hoard of 357 (less 3) counterfeit hardheads Mary and Francis ¢. 1560, no locality,
given to the donor in 1860. By the Rovar ScorrisH MUSEUM.

(34) Charles I or II turner with lion mint-mark and Charles II two merks 1674; William
IT 40/- and 20/- 1698 and 16g6; four 17th-century counterfeits; and Rifle Club
medal bars. By J. A. CRAWFORD, F.S.A.SCOT.

(35) Counterfeit shilling, 1816. By Master R. CorNwaLL, Dalkeith.

36) Two counterfeit florins, two obverse dies for striking them and two electrotypes used
to prepare them in Edinburgh 1958-64. By the Chief Constable, EDINBURGH
City PoLicE.

(37) Beggar’s badge, Aberbrothock 1734 unrecorded (Pl. XIL.VI, 2) By J. FAIRWEATHER
MILNE, F.5.A.SCOT.

(38) Lead token, possibly a Lanark farthing, late 18th century. By R. S. CampBELL,
Edinburgh.

(39—41) Communion tokens by
Mrs Barg, Edinburgh; Miss N. M. Brypown, Edinburgh; and J. R. Lockig,
F.5.A.SCOT. (also poaching tackle).

(42—47) Medals, badges etc., by
Mrs R. E. ALLson, St Boswells; Miss J. D. CarTer, Edinburgh; E. DoHEeRrTY,
Edinburgh; P. DonarLp, Edinburgh; D. McFarran, Callander; and Mr McNaB,
Edinburgh.

(48) Silver dish engraved with the coat-of-arms of Patrick, Earl of Kinghorn, later first
Earl of Strathmore. (See Notes, p. 325.) By an anonymous donor per the Society’s
Treasurer.

(49) Three medals, silver teaspoon and brooch. By J. L. Lvons, Glasgow.

(50) Silver sugar-tongs and two salt spoons. By D. RankiNg, Edinburgh.

(51) Silver sugar-tongs; photographs and negatives. By J. S. RICHARDSON, F.S.A.SCOT.

(52) Two silver wine labels. By A. CUTHBERT, F.5.A.SCOT.

(53) Silver snuff box, 1813. By W. A. Davipson, Gullane.

(54) Printed broadsheet 1780, and Tam o’ Shanter Snuff box. By Sir W. F. ARBUCKLE,
F.S.A.SCOT.

(55) Horn snuff mull from Orkney. By Mrs L. GiBss, Edinburgh.

(56) A snigger, ms. notebook of the Fowlis Wester Ploughing Society (1837) and a copper
token, Aberdeen, 1838. By J. C. HEnDERsoN, Edinburgh.

(57-59) Letters and bills, and photostats of letters (Wilson of Bannockburn), 18th and
1g9th century. By J. CarcILL, F.5.a.5c0T.; Miss M. H. RrrcHig, St Boswells; and
Miss R. R. WiLLiamsoN Ross, Tain.

(60) Leech jar used by the donor’s grandfather, chemist at Bonar Bridge, Sutherland;
spinning wheel and wool winder. By Mrs J. A. S. Suaw, Edinburgh.

(61) China bowl with painting of a ship, the Catherine McIniyre, 1849; and items of dress.
By Mrs M. M. MarsuaLL, Edinburgh.

(62) Spinning wheel. By Miss Ross, Edinburgh.

(63) Collection of photographs, badges, souvenirs, personal and domestic oddments, and
three snares, late 1gth to early 20th century. By Miss M. Smirh, Turriff.

(64) Cottage furniture, shoemaking equipment, etc. By A. FENTON, F.s.A.SCOT.
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(65) Family costume; items of jewellery, prints etc., from Nether Parkley, Linlithgow.
By Executors of the late Miss E. B. HENDERSON, F.§.A.SCOT.
(66) Costume, mostly 2oth century, worn by donor’s family; also domestic items. By
Mrs E. Suaw, Edinburgh.
(67) Wooden souvenirs, a glazed earthenware ash-holder by Belfield, Prestonpans and
items of personal use. By Count Jan Tarnowski, Edinburgh.
(68-83). Items of personal and domestic use, by
Mrs J. Brockie, Elgin; Miss E. Boves, Stirling; Mrs V. CHURcHILL, Norwich;
Mrs Cowig, Edinburgh; Mrs A. Lockie, Edinburgh; Miss J. M. MArTIN, Biggar;
STUART MAXWELL, F.8.A.SCOT.; Miss M. F. MicHIE, F.s.A.scoT.; A. C. MiLLs,
Turriff; Miss E. E. Morratt, Torphins; Miss F. G. S. Munro, Edinburgh;
Pizmuir Trust, Edinburgh; Mrs Stewart, Edinburgh; N. W. THomson, St
Boswells; Miss A. B. WEBSTER, Edinburgh; Miss Young, Leith.
(84~97) Items of dress (including fisherman’s clothing) by
Miss P. J. ArMITAGE, Edinburgh; Miss B. BrRownNEg, Edinburgh; G. Bucuan,
Peterhead; P. BucHaN, Ayr; Mrs R. M. Gorrig, Edinburgh; L. INcraM, Huntly;
Miss Ramsay, Edinburgh; Mrs E. K. Ross, Edinburgh; R. B. K. STEVENsoN,
F.8.A.8COT.; Mrs R. B. STEwART, Stirling; Miss E. M. C. THOMPSON, F.S.A.SCOT.;
VictoriA AND ALBERT MUseuM, London; J. G. WALLACE, F.s.A.scoT.; Mrs G.
WaATsON, Angus.
(98) Two samplers, 1829 and undated. By Mrs J. Kinc, Manchester.
{99) Embroidered memorial panel, 1906. By A. Bisuop, Edinburgh.
(100-103) Brooches by
Miss K. DrummonD, Sevenoaks; Mrs MacAvreing, Edinburgh; D. S. Munro,
Edinburgh; Mrs E. M. STEVENSON, F.5.A.SCOT.
(104) Sea-fishing (hand-line) and fowling equipment. By J. J. LAURENsON, Fetlar.
(105-106) Sail-making and net-making equipment by
A. SurrHERLAND, Banflshire; W. SutaerLAND, Fraserburgh.
(107-111) Crab and lobster creels by
D. ALEXANDER, Portpatrick; A. Jounston, Portsoy; J. McGuire, Wigtownshire;
J. Warr, Kincardineshire; A. Wersy, Kincardineshire.
(112) Shellfish dreg, etc. By Dr I. D. Pennig, Golspie.
(113-121) Poaching tackle (fish) by
J. K. Annanp, Edinburgh; G. M. BarLranTtyNE, Peeblesshire; A. Y. HamirToN,
Edinburgh; A. J. IrviNg, Aberfeldy; F. MacGreGor, Edinburgh; A. MAXWELL,
Cardenden (large collection); Mrs W. M. Rensuaw, Balquhidder; Mrs T.
SKINNER, Inverness; A. WALKER, Edinburgh.
(122—125) Traps, snares etc., by
I. W. Incuis, Edinburgh; L. McCaLr, Edinburgh, J. SpEARs, Edinburgh; R. J.
Tuckey, Edinburgh.
(126-127) Fowling equipment by
J. MExrLE, Motherwell; Mr and Mrs Sives, Ford, Midlothian.
(128) Angler’s flies and lures; shot-belt and pouch; and a clay mould fragment from
Dunadd. By Miss M. CampBELL OF KILBERRY, F.5.A.SCOT.
(129-139) Agricultural implements etc. by
G. E. Davipson, Berwickshire; P. J. FLEMiNG, Duns; Mr and Mrs Fraser, Maud;
W. Jamieson, Edinburgh; E. L. Smita, Gorebridge; D. MAckENZIE, Fochabers;
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Mrs MiLLER, Drem; G. ReEnnig, Dunbar; D. RippeLL, Ormiston; J. SMART,
Portlethen; P. SurHERLAND, Grangemouth.

(140-142) Bechives by
Messrs D. I. and J. Brown, St Ninians; Miss M. LocaNn, Inverness; Mr Parxk,
East Lothian.

(143) Coopering equipment. By Mr TavLor, Edinburgh.

(144) Mill picks and shafts, Dumbarrow Mill, Angus, ant¢ 1892. By S. WyLLIE, Angus.

(145-146) Bricks, slates, etc., from buildings by
J. G. DunBAR, F.5.A.5COT.; Mrs MacInrosH, Cramond.

(147) Brass lock, 18th century. By R. PorTEOUS, F.5.A.SCOT.

(148) Painted clock dial, J. Watson, Kirriemuir. By Miss PETRIE, Edinburgh.

(149) Oil-painting of a country joiner’s workshop. By Mr and Mrs MorpETH, Edinburgh.

(150) Water-colour sketch of a horse-hoe in Arran. By Miss H. NoeL-PaTon, Hopeman.

(151) Two silhouettes of the Rev. A. D. Mackenzie and his wife, 1847. By M. MACKENZIE
ScotT, Nairn.

(152~160) Other illustrations (photographs, post-cards, etc.) by
Miss J. D. CarTER, Edinburgh; Mrs M. CaracART, Inverness (Hebridean prints) ;
Mrs J. Kine, Withington, Manchester; Miss D. N. MARSHALL, F.S.A.SCOT.; ].
MiLrar, Alexandria; Miss H. M. MoraN, New Zealand; J. R. PATTERsON,
Edinburgh; J. SLATER, Portsoy; J. R. SwaNNEY, Orkney.

(161) Sewing machine. By R. R. Young, Greenlaw.

(162) Eighteen agricultural models, mainly from the Highland Society’s former Agri-
cultural Museum, and equipment and tools used in forestry. By the EDINBURGH
UNiveErsiTy DEPARTMENT OF FORESTRY AND NATURAL RESOURCES.

(163) Horse-drawn sledges and other agricultural equipment. By W. B. CourTs, Alford.

(164) Iron-shod wooden shovel found in Edinburgh. By W. BaLLantyne, Edinburgh.

(165) Wheelwright’s chest and tools. By Mr and Mrs T. LaibLaw, Musselburgh.

(166) Surveyor’s equipment. By W. J. Smrrs, Alford.

(167) Chemist’s Prescription Book 1860-3. By T. JERRAM, Turriff.

(168) Saddlers’ tools. By J. McInTtosH, Alford.

(169) Two-foot rule of ivory. By G. R. LEccATE, Edinburgh.

(170) Certificate of St Crispin’s Lodge, Edinburgh, 1829, and a painted apron. By R. 1.
KiLLean, Wormit.

Purchasest

(1) Two late medieval skillets, and an 18th-century brooch.

(2) Silver-mounted steel pistol by J. Campbell, late 17th century.

(3) Basket-hilted sword ¢. 1700.

(4) Long-case clock by Paul Roumieu Jnr., Edinburgh, ¢. 1700 (Book of Old Edinburgh
Club, xxx11 (1966), 40 and pl.) ; silver wine funnel ¢. 1690; silver-mounted cocoa-nut
cup and two sanders all ¢. 1760; silver cake-basket 1771, four spoons and a snuff box.

(5) Historical medals 1619, 1645, 1702, 1827 and three trade tokens.

(6-7) Alexander III penny, David II groat, 18 coins James ITT — William IT mostly base
metal.

(8) Engraved silver quaich, Glasgow 1707.

(9) Set of three silver salvers, 1749.

“(10-11) Silver snuff-mull Aberdeen ¢. 1730; porringer 1755.

1 Silver hall-marked Edinburgh unless otherwise stated.
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(12) Pair of silver candlesticks 1757, and wine funnel and stand 1800.

(13) Silver tea-caddy 1761, asparagus tongs 1781, bannock-rack 1785, bowl 1840.

(14-16) Silver tea-services 178g, 1791, 1842,

(17) Silver cake-basket 1794, tea service, tea-pot and jug early 19th century.

(18) Silver hot-water jug 1759, tea-urn 1793, Deputy Lieutenant of Stirlingshire’s badge
¢. 1790, pair of sauce tureens 1813, two lidded jugs, bowl and lid, a sauce-warmer
all 1819-25, ten spoons etc., engraved silver amphora 1875, presentation casket for
the launching of H.M.3. Cochrane 1905; Laurencekirk wooden work-box.

(19—21) Silver golf trophy 1875; wine funnel and strainer, Inverness ¢. 1800 and three
salts 1847; two pairs sugar-tongs, and pebble mounted paper-knife.

(22) Pair spoons 1749 with ? later Apostle tops, silver coffee pot 1840, two spoons.

(23—24) Five spoons.

(25) Glass ‘rummer’ engraved with coaching scene ¢. 1825.

(26) Silver cup 1817, leather snuff box 1773 and 2 horn mulls, sugar-tongs, two pebble
brooches.

(27) Gold school medal 1824, various medals, papier-maché snuff box and a Cumnock box.

(28-33) Three samplers; a sampler; Paisley shawl, sugar-tongs; brooches etc.; ashet and
sugar-tongs; powder tester, Innes, Edinburgh.

(34) School, club and other medals (g).

(35-38) Line-basket and creel; mole-trap; hand bruiser; sledge and miller’s gear.

(39) Farm cart with harvest frame.

{(40) Contents of a sail-maker’s loft, Musselburgh.

DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM
1965-6

Donations

(1) Finds from the excavation of a neolithic barrow at Pitnacree, near Aberfeldy,
Perthshire, in 1964 (P.P.S., xx1 (1965), 34-57). By C. B. SuErIFF, Ballinluig, per
J. M. Coles, F.s.a.scoT., and D. D. A. Simpson, F.5.A.SCOT.

(2) Stone axe-head, found in Strath Askaig, Wester Ross. By F. May, Edmburgh

(3) Stone axe-head, found near Linton, Roxburghshire. By Master B. BATHGATE,
Morebattle.

(4) Two stone axe-heads, one found recently in Lauder, Berwickshire, the other found
near Kirkinner, Wigtownshire, in the 18th century. By Mrs J. H. BusHER, Lauder.

(5) Polished stone axe of grey-blue banded rock from St Fillans, Perthshire. Presented
in memory of Dr Eliot Curwen, r.s.a. By E. CeciL CurweN, Eastbourne.

(6) Axe made of Shetland porphyry, found on Nisbet Farm, Pencaitland, East Lothian.
By J. Sxopcrass, Pencaitland.

(7) Collection of flints and stone axes from the Dolphinton district formed by the late
T. B. Dunlop. By Miss R. Duncop, Edinburgh.

(8) Flint knife from Linton Bank Farm, West Linton. By Crry MuseuM, Gloucester.

(9) Flint implement, St Ninians, Stirling. By A. H. Jounsron, Stirling.

(10) Finds, mainly flints and medieval pottery, from numerous localities in E. and SE.
Scotland. By D. HENDERSON, F.S.A.SCOT.
(11) Sherds of undecorated Beaker from the excavation of a burial chamber at Tomfat

Plantation, upper Strathnairn, Inverness-shire. (Discovery & Excavation, 1963,



DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE MUSEUM 333

37). By Sir WiLLiam Gorpon Cumming, Bt., Altyre, per Dr A. A. Woodham,
F.5.A.SCOT.

(12) Part of a jet necklace and a Food-Vessel of the Early Bronze Age, found in a short
cist at Ardfin Forest, Isle of Jura, 1964 (NR 507632) (fig. 2, p. 317); late medieval
base-metal brooch with talismanic imitation lettering, found near Druimna-
shallag, Inverinan Forest, Argyll (NM 8gg164). By Foresrry CoMMISSION,
Glasgow.

(13) Stone decorated with concentric semi-circles that formed one side of cist, and a
Food-Vessel from it, from Parkburn Sand Quarry, Lasswade (cf. p. 211). By
J. B. ALExanDER LtD., Edinburgh.

(14) Bronze Age urns from Kinneil Mill Sand Quarry, 1965. By ForTH VALLEY SAND
AND GraveL Co., Linlithgow.

(15) Cup-marked water-worn cobble, Kalemouth. By G. F. LiLiig, Kelso.

(16) Bronze flat axe found at 1,400 feet O.D. near Elvanfoot, Lanarkshire (NS g17176).
By W. Daniers, Edinburgh.

(17) Flanged axe from Clunas, Nairnshire (fig. 4). Presented in memory of John
Campbell. By Mrs J. Warr, Nairn.

Fic. 4. Flanged axe from Clunas, Nairnshire. Scale 1. (See Museum
Donations 1965-6, Item 17.)

(18) Stone cup-shaped lamp of steatite with perforated lug handle and incised chevron
decoration, found at Edradynate, Perthshire (NN 881521). By Major NEL
STEWART-MEIKLEJOHN, Aberfeldy, per Mrs M. E. C. Stewart, F.s.A.SCOT.

(19) Two large blocks of red building stone with cross broaching and dowel holes, one
of them inscribed MIII. From the remains of a Roman structure discovered in
summer 1965 at Easter Langlee, Galashiels (NT 520361). By the Hon. E. Douvcras
Howme, Galashiels.

(20) Sestertius of Trajan, Newstead, Roxburghshire. By CoLin MarTIN, Kelso.

(21) Large bead of mottled purple-brown translucent glass, found at Linton Farm,
Roxburghshire. By L. Lawson, Falkirk.

(22) A further selection from the cache of objects found at Cairnhill, Monqubhitter,
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(23)
(24)
(25)

(26)

(29)

(30)

(31)

(32)
(33)
(34)
(35)
(36)

(37)
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Aberdeenshire, in 1894 (P.S.4.S., xxxvi (1901-2), 275-82). By W. NORRIE,
Mongqubhitter.

Bronze loose-ring pin, and pot sherd from near Loch Bornish, South Uist. By J.
Topp, Edinburgh.

Sherds from Dun Acha an Achaid, Coll. By D. TurnERr, London.

Crucible and sherds from sandhills at Newton Ferry (about NF 898783); rim and
wall sherds from beside the earth-house, Vallaquie Sound (NF 863753); both in
North Uist. By Mrs M. E. Parkinson, Northallerton.

(a) Twenty-eight objects of silver or silver gilt ¢. 8th cent. A.p., and a porpoise bone,
found during excavations in 1958 at St Ninian’s Isle, Shetland. (Antiquity (1959),
241-68; A. C. O’Dell and A. Cain, St Ninian’s Isle Treasure (1960).)

(b) Silver Celtic brooch mounted with gold, amber and red glass, two oval Norse
brooches, 40 beads of glass, bone and stone, comb, various iron and bronze
objects, all from a gth-century Viking grave at Westness, Rousay, Orkney in 1963.
By the QUEEN’s AND LORD TREASURER’S REMEMBRANCER.

Small recumbent tombstone ploughed up at Greens, Lanarkshire. By R. ArLison,
Newbigging.

Finds from excavations at Logan Burn, Mossfennan, Peeblesshire in 1961, including
a slate with scratched ‘merchants’ marks.” (Antiquity (1964), 57 and 137.) By
TrUsTEES OF ALEXANDER WELsH, c/o Wallace and Guthrie, W. S., Edinburgh,
per R. W. Feachem, F.s.A.scor.

Medieval pottery, pieces of bottles and a glass phial, Castlecraig House, Peebles-
shire. By E. STEVENsoN, Peebles.

Five carved oak panels: an aumbrie door from Prestonpans (P. S.A. S., Lx (1925-6),
399 and fig. 15), two aumbrie doors from Stirling (ibid., 404 and ﬁg 21), a panel
with Gothic design and one of ‘parchment’; and a photograph, 1874. By Dr
J- S. RICHARDSON, F.5.A.SCOT.

Embossed 17th-century coffin ornaments, found by the donor in two graves at
Muthill Kirkyard, Perthshire, in 1951. By Davip SiBBALD, Muthill, per A. H.
Anderson, F.s.A.SCOT.

Natural rod of schist resembling a whetstone, from Strathardle Perthshire. By
Mrs CALDER, Perth.

Mary Queen of Scots bawhee and two Communion tokens. By J. A. GRAWFORD,
F.S.A.SCOT.

Plack of James VI ¢. 1583. By J. A. Scort, Edinburgh.

Edinburgh halfpenny 17g0. By Miss J. Park, Edinburgh.

Two counterfeit coins, a Queen Victoria shilling 1899 and a George V half-crown
1929. By A. B. Goroon, Edinburgh.

Five 17th-century Communion tokens ascribed to the Covenanters, one of the two
known ‘sets’; ex Stein and Bute Collections. (P.S.4.S., x11 (1906-7), 466 and
604.) By O. K. RuMBEL, Mission, Texas.

(38—41) Communion tokens by

(42)

S. Apawmson, Bridge of Allan; Miss M. CampBeLL of KILBERRY, F.5.A.SCOT.; Rev.
D. N. LINDGREN, F.s.A.8cOT.; W. M. Woobsipg, Pittsburgh.

Communion token Morham Kirk; stone object with an ‘hour-glass’ perforation;
and three flat pebbles with pseudo-archaic designs and lettering, including the
letters MK apparently for Morham Kirk, from a collection found in an outhouse
at the Manse of Garvald. By the Rev. H. MirLes Lerrs, Garvald.
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(43) Silver medallion commemorating the opening of the Carnegie Dunfermline Trust
Swimming Baths, 1905; and a Communion token, Lady Yester’s Church, Edin-
burgh. AnonyMmous, per R. Oddy, F.s.a.scoT.

(44) Two Highland and Agricultural Society Medals ¢. 1goo. By Mrs M. Crook,
Edinburgh.

(45) Balance for sovereigns. By R. Epcar, Thornhill.

(46) Churchill commemorative crown. By DEpuTy MASTER, Royal Mint.

(47-49) Teaspoons by
L. Lvons, Glasgow; Mrs D. Mrrcuerr, Edinburgh; Mrs Smart, Skelmorlie.

(50-68) Articles of dress and personal use by
Mrs Brucg, Aberdeen; Miss CampBeLL, Edinburgh; Miss A. L. Dun, London;
Miss FLemiNGcTON, Edinburgh; Mrs A. G. MacQueeN FErcuson, Dunkeld; Miss

- M. N. Fraser, Edinburgh; S. A. Frencl, Edinburgh; Miss D. M. GUTHRIE,
Paris; A. Hannan, Guildford; Miss I. Horn, Glasgow; D. M. MACGREGOR,
Edinburgh; Mrs H. Marr, Laurencekirk; Miss E. M. MEIN, F.s.a.scoT.; Miss V.
MrrcrELL, Biggar; Mrs Ross, Edinburgh; Lady StEvenson, Thurso; Mrs E. W,
WaINWRIGHT, Cheshire; Mrs G. M. WARNE, St Austell; Mr Warren, Edin-
burgh.

(69) Collection of thirty-nine heart brooches, gold set with garnets and silver set with
paste and plain, crowned and uncrowned. By Miss IsoBer. Ducuip, Aberdeen.

(70) Presentation walking-stick, Victoria Bowling Club, Paisley 1860. By Miss MURRAY,
Edinburgh.

{71) Large collection of cast-iron, three-legged pots in various sizes, and a number of
lids. By Lord DAVID STUART, F.S.A.SCOT.

(72-93) Domestic articles by
Sir W. CARMICHAEL ANSTRUTHER, Bt., Edinburgh; G. Barcray, Turriff; Miss
E. J. Beco, Fs.ascor.; 1. W. S. Brooig, Edinburgh; Miss J. P. Brown, East
Linton; Mrs J. W. Darcery, Edinburgh; Miss K. M. DIcKIE, F.5.A.SCOT.; Mrs
J. Duncan, Turriff; Mrs GLennie, Stonehaven; A. Kerry, Campbeltown; Miss
Kirxkpatrick, Edinburgh; Miss J. M. McGirr, Edinburgh; Mrs R. Mackay,
Edinburgh; Miss M. C. MarsHALL, Edinburgh; Miss MeNeLAws, Edinburgh;
Mrs D. MrrcreLL, Edinburgh; A. C. Murray, Edinburgh; Joux OLiver, Edin-
burgh; Mrs SuieLs, Edinburgh; G. SmarLL, Edinburgh; Mrs B. WEBSTER, Edin-
burgh; Miss L. A. Woop, Edinburgh.

(94) Cottage furniture etc. By Miss A. B. WEBSTER, Edinburgh.

(95—-104) Drawings, photographs and post-cards of people, houses, agricultural imple-
ments etc., by
Mrs M. CATHCART, Inverness; Mr and Mrs Davip Gove, Montrose; Mr and Mrs
D. Linpsay, Montrose; R. LINKLATER, Edinburgh; Air Vice Marshall D. Mac-
DONALD, Nairn; Miss M. MacIntyre, Edinburgh; Miss M. F. MicHie, Glenesk,
Angus; Miss M. H. NoEvL-Parton, Elgin; Mr Reip, Inverkeithney; Mrs A. Ross,
Killearnan.

(105) Glass negatives relating to the area of St Monance, Fife. By I. C. Easrton, St
Monance.

(106) Two coloured drawings, each of a pair of horses in show-harness, with a horseman,
done by the donor in spring 1965. By J. REm, Laurencekirk.

(107) ‘Passengers’ Contract Ticket’ issued by Hamilton Brothers, Glasgow to New York,
1849. By F. RogerTs, Dumbarton.
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(108) Edinburgh Special Constable’s baton, issued to G. W. T. Omond, Advocate, in the
1860s. By Col. J. A. HENDERsSON, Crieff.

(109) A doctor’s dispensing chest and a collection of instruments. By Dr D. HurcHison,
Musselburgh.

(110) Jamieson’s ‘New Patent Glass Hydrometer’ and a book of instructions, 1822, By
Mrs M. MacKEgnzig, Cheshire.

(111) Copper measures used by a licensed grocer, Pilrig. By A. Bisnop, Edinburgh.

(r12) Collection of saddlery tools formerly used by the donor. By J. McIntoss, Alford,
Aberdeenshire,

(113-114) Shoemaking and cobbler’s equipment by
Miss ANpDERsoN, Lhanbryde; S. Duncan, Edinburgh.

(115-119) Golf clubs, bags and balls by
Master CRawrorD Apamson, Edinburgh; J. R. Carstalrs, Leven; R. HARRISON,
Leven; H. P. MaTHER, Edinburgh; A. C. Murray, Edinburgh.

(120) Hand-made nail from Coxithill Works, Stirling. By Miss A. M. StewarT, Edin-
burgh.

(121) Draining tiles from Ward’s Tile Works, Gartocharn, Dunbartonshire. By T.
Huxrey, Edinburgh.

(122~125) Poaching equipment by
C. Anton, Edinburgh; A. S. MiLLer, Edinburgh; Lt.-General S. R. Wason,
Sparsholt, nr. Winchester; F. WHITTAKER, Penicuik.

(126-131) Fishing equipment by
Mrs CampBELL, Bunessan; J. Laurenson, Fetlar; D. Macponarp, Edinburgh;
J. MarsuaLL, Fraserburgh; A. H. SuarpE, Aberdeen; G. A. SHEVEs, Fraserburgh.

(132) Fish curing equipment. By S. Bramr, Dunbar, per A. Graham, r.s.A.scOT.

(133-136) Mill-maker’s plate, mill-stone balance, signs etc. by Dr J. BaArcLay, Edinburgh;
J. R. Hume, Glasgow; G. Quick, Edinburgh; B. SKINNER, F.s.A.SCOT.

(137) South Renaldsay Boys’ Ploughing Match costume, 1965. By Mrs Ivy E. M.
CroMmarTY, Orkney.

(138) Collection of harvest knots of various kinds, originally assembled by Scottish Home
and Country in 1954~5. By THE ScorrisH WoMEN’s RURAL InstiTUTES, Glasgow.

(139-144) Grain and seed-sowing equipment by
R. ForresTeR, Kirkcaldy; J. Grassick, Insch; G. A. HannaH, Drem; W. Joun-
sToN, Denny; J. Murray, Cumnock; T. SHeriFF aAND Co., West Barns, per A.
Graham, F.s.A.sCOT.

(145-160) Farm equipment by
W. D. Barrig, Selkirk; Mr and Mrs K. CampBELL, Shebster; F. CELORiA,
F.5.A.5cOT.; J. Cowik, Kincardine; R. and C. CricuToN, New Deer; A. FENTON,
F.5.A.8c0T.; P. GarpoNER, Edinburgh; Mrs HEPBURNE-ScCOTT, Braemar; J. F.
Scort MiLLER, Crieff; J. Murray, Sutherland; Mr Potts, Bute, per Miss D.
Marshall, r.s.a.scor; Col. the Hon. GorpoN PALMER and Mrs GORDON PALMER,
Duns; Mrs Rerp, Inverkeithney; R. B. K. STEVENSON, F.5.A.5COT.; J. J. URQUHART,
Poolewe; Messrs W. and D. WricuT, North Berwick.

(161) Four-wheeled gig, from the island of Rhum. By THE NATURE CONSERVANCY,
Edinburgh.

(162) Horse-drawn sledge and a warming pan from the donor’s farm. By G. B. MiLLIcAN,
Grantshouse.

(163) Two harvest carts and a four-wheeled lorry. By Miss DEngoLM, Cramond.
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(164) Box cart, Jack of Maybole cart, hay loader, ‘dumb tam’, drill harrows. By W. and

(1)

(2)
(3)

(4)

(5)
(6)
(7)
(8)

(9)
(10)
(r1)
(12)
(13)

(17)
(18)
(19)
(20)

D. WricHT, North Berwick.

Purchases

Flint dagger found at Glenochar, Lanarkshire (Pl. XLVI, 1), from Dr Grierson
Collection. (Purchased out of Mrs K. E. C. Grieve Bequest.)

Finds from the prehistoric middens at Northton, Harris.

Two copies of the early Bronze Age dagger with hilt and pommel, from Ashgrove,
Fife (P.S.4.5., xcvi (1963—4), 166-79).

Gold ring set with diamond, 15th century (fig. 5), from Covington Parish Church,
Lanarkshire.

¥16. 5. Gold ring
from Covington,
Lanarkshire. (See
Museum Pur-
chases 1965-6,
Item 4.)

Two groats (James I and II).

16th-century carved wooden panel.

Very large embroidered hanging, with arms of Home of Manderston ¢. 1740.

Late 18th-century Ferguson sporting rifle (Innes, Edinburgh), and collection of
bagpipes and a sporran.

Mahogany folding table (W. Burns, Edinburgh).

Laburnum-veneered circular table.

Silver thistle cup 1697, tea caddy, Glasgow ¢. 1735, pewter measure.

Silver thistle cup 1706, toddy ladle, Perth.

Stone carving of man in 17th-century dress, table-piano by Muir-Wood, Edinburgh,
gun in case (Hendry, Edinburgh), clock-setting instructions, silver-mounted pitch-
Ppipe, silver cup 1836 and two spoons, Laurencekirk box, three medals (two school,
one club), earthenware fishwife.

Domestic silver — two college cups 1759 and 1766, fork 1751, toast rack 1800, mustard
pot 1809, salver 1819, three spoons and laburnum-veneered circular table.

Domestic silver — cream-boat 1743, muffineer 1757, tankard 1782, hash-spoon 1485,
cup 1802, creamjug Glasgow 1826, breakfast dish 1823, bowls 1833 and 1834, four
peppers 1853.

Silver teapots 1815 and 1857, extinguisher ¢. 1800, caddy spoon, coin bracelet 17th
century, silver inkstand by Hamilton and Inches 1903, enamelled by Lady Gibson
Carmichael.

Silver cruet-frame 1750. (Purchased out of Theodore Stewart Bequest.)

Silver-mounted shell snuff box Dundee ¢. 1780.

Silver stand with four decanters 1793.

Silver sauce tureen and ladle 1810, four salts Glasgow 1811.
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(21-29) Domestic silver — teapot 1827, ladle 1809, spoon; lemon strainers 1813 and
Glasgow 1830; fish slice 1821; mustard pot and eight teaspoons; spoons, sugar-
tongs, wine-labels, 27 items from various sources.

{30) Silver brooch, toddy ladle and pewter measure.

(31) Spoons, sugar-tongs, painted earthenware jug.

(32) Cobbler’s bench and tools, tea spoons.

(33-35) Silver brooch; handwarmer and bag; Falkirk iron teapot

(36) Carving set with antler handles.

(87-39) Six school medals, silver.

(40)  Cottage furniture and other domestic items, from Aberdeenshire.

(41-42) Trout-otters from Inverness-shire and West Lothian.

(43—44) Air cane and accessories; shepherd’s whistle.

As (1) Various 1gth-century items from Dr Grierson’s Collection, Thornhill.

(45-46) Long cart and plough, Wigtownshire; turnip-slicer, clod-breaker, roller.

(47) Bench, treadle lathe, trade books etc. from a jeweller’s workshop, Hanover Street,
Edinburgh.
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Donations

Thordeman, B., Frdn Helgedom till Museum. By THE AUTHOR.

Kloster, R. and Bakken, H. S., Vestlandske Kunstindustrimuseum, 1887-1g62. By R. KLOSTER.

Bradford City Art Gallery and Museum, Archaeology Group Bulletin, 3, 6, 8, 10. By S.
Jackson.

Bersu, G., Die Spatromische Befestigung ‘Burgle’ bei Gundremmmgen By THE AUTHOR.

Horizon Magazme Publ., The Vikings. By THE PUBLISHERS.

Seaby, H., Standard Catalogue of British Coins, 1. By B. A, SEaBY LtD. |

Sear, D. Roman coins and their values. By B. A. SEamy Lip.

O’Sulhvan, W., The Earliest Anglo-Irish Coinage. By THE NATIONAL MUSEUM OF IRELAND.

Fraser, D., The Land of the nglvys By THE AUTHOR.

Anderson, W The Howes 0’ Buchan, 1865. By A: FENTON. -,

Smith, R. H. An Aberdeenshire village propaganda. 1889; Crulckshank F., .Navar and Lethnot.
1899; chkson, J., Cranstoun: a Parish History. 1907; [Kippen, D., (ed. )] Crieff — its
Traditions and Characters. 1896; McEwan, R. D., 0ld Glasgow Weaverx 1933; Muir, A,
The Incorporation of Hammermen of Glasgow. 1923. By S. MAXWELL.

Various authors, Lists of buildings of historic and architectural interest (Town and Country Plannmg
(Scotland) Act. 1947.) By THE Scorrisu DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Lumsden, J. and Son.Publ., Steam Boat Companion. 1828. By R. WEATHERINGS.

Ainslie, J., Map of Rery‘rewshzre 1800. By D. S. MacDonALp.

Thordeman, B., Medieval Wooden Sculpture in Sweden, 1. By THE AUTHOR.

Terenzi, M., L’arte di Michele Batista. By THE AUTHOR o

McClenahan, R. L., Some Scottish Quazchs By THE AUTHOR.

Bordeaux, R., Serrurerze du moyen-dge; les ferrures de portes. 1858. By S MAXWELL

Blair, M., The Paisley Thread Industry. By Miss WHYTE.

In addltlon annual reports, pamphlets, offprints of papers, "exhibition gmdcs, etc. .
have been presented by:

W. Boal, P. Brown, R. W. M. Clouston,J G. Dunbar, E. Ettlinger, A. Fenton, R. Fritot,

R. M. Gorrie, F. A. Greenhill, Z. Halls, C. N. Johns, N. Johnston, R. Kerr, M. Marshall,

S. Maxwell, L. Morgan, A. Porteous, J. Richardson, J. Rimmer, M. Ryder, H. N. Savory,

J. G. Scott, M. H. Swain, C. Thomas, W. E. S. Turner, R. Waterston, Ciba Ltd., J. Finlay

and Co. Ltd., Glass Manufacturers Federation, W. Lindsay and Son Ltd., British Broad-

casting Corporation, Buchan Field Club, Carnegie United Kingdom Trust, Clan Don-
nachaidh Society, Colonial Williamsburg, Durham County Council, Edinburgh University

Department of Prehistoric Archaeology, Glasgow Art Gallery and Museums Association,

Hull Museum, Institute of Chartered Accountants of Scotland, International Secretariat

for Research into the History of Agricultural Implements — Copenhagen, Islay Archaeo-

logical Survey Group, Lillehammer Folk Museumn, Liverpool Museum, Ministry of Public

Building and Works, Munson-Williams-Proctor Institute — Utica, National Art-Collections

Fund, National Museum of Ireland, National Museum of Wales, National Trust for

Scotland, Nordiska Museet — Stockholm, Pilgrim Trust, Royal Ontario Museum, Scottish

Country Industries Development Trust, Society of Friends of Dunblane Cathedral, Ulster

Folk Museum.

339
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Purchases

Bedfordshire Archaeological Fournal, 1, 2.

Hammaburg, 1-7, 9

Helinium. 1-3.

Congrés préhistorique de France. 11th Session, 1934 (Perigueux); 13th Session 1950
(Paris) ; 14th Session 1953 (Strasbourg-Metz) ; 15th Session 1956 (Poitiers-Angouléme).

Forbes, R. J., Studies in ancient technology, vin.

Semenov, A., Prekistoric Technology.

Brothwell, D. and Higgs, E. (ed.), Science in Archaeology.

Jewell, P. (ed.), The Experimental Earthwork on Quverton Down, Wiltshire, 1960.

Devizes Museum, Guide Catalogue of the Neolithic and Bronze Age Collections, compiled by
F. K. Annable and D. D. A. Simpson.

O’Riordain, S. P. and Daniel, G., New Grange.

Muller-Karpe, H., Die spdtneolithische Siedlung von Polling.

Bittel, K. and Rleth A., Die Heuneburg an der oberen Donau, ein ﬁuhkeltzscber Furstensitz. 1951.

Joffroy, R., Le bassin et treﬁzed de Saint Colombe.

Quaderni d1 studi etruschi, Ser. 1, 1 and 2. Belverde, I and II.

Holmquist, W. and Arrhenius, B., Excavations at Helgé, 11, 1957-9.

Guido, M., Sardinia.

Lilliu, G., I Nuraghi.

Simpson, G., Britons and the Roman Army.

Mattingly, H., Lightwood late Roman Hoard.

Schoppa, H Dze Funde aus dem Vicus des Steinkastells Hofheim, Mamtaunuskms, L

Heurgon, J., Le trésor de Tenes.

Wilson, D. M., Anglo-Saxon Ornamental Metalwork, 700—1100.

Filip, J., Celtic Civili:ation and its Heritage.

Sawyer, P., The Age of the Vikings.

Post-Medieval Ceramic Research Group Bulletin, 1 (1964).

British Museum, Coins of the Roman Empire, V1.

MacGregor, J., The MacGregors and their Chiefs. '

Historical Manuscripts Commission, House of Lords Manuscripts, N.S. g~10.

Essex Record Office, Medieval Essex; Elizabethan Essex; Georgian Essex; Victorian Essex;
Leisure and Pleasure in Essex.

Hjatland Miscellany, 1 and 1v. 1934 and 1947.

Shetland Folk Book, 1v.

Third Statistical Account, Peebles and Selkirk.

Stevenson, W., The Kirk and Parish of Auchtertool. 1908.

[Rowan, D.,] Memorials of Ochiltree and Neighbourhood. 1879,

Miller, K. (ed.), Die Peutingerische Tafel.

Tait, E. S. Reid, Notes on the Shetland Hanseatic Trade.

Smout, T., Scottish Trade on the Eve of the Union, 1660-1707.

Littlejohn, J., Westrigg; the Sociology of a Cheviot Parish.

Highland and Islands Commission, Report of . .. Inquiry into the condition of crofters and
cottars . . . of Scotland. 1884.

Hudson, K., Industrial Archacology.

Green, E. R. R., Industrial Archaeology of County Down.

Boase, T. S. R. (ed.), Oxford History of English Art, 1553-1625.



DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY 341

[Kay, A.,] Twelve Engravings of Inhabitants of Skye. ¢. 1811.
Grieve, H. and Roberts, F., Ornament and Decoration in Essex Records.
du Colombier, P., Les chantiers des cathédrales.

Edinburgh Architectural Association, Edinburgh — an Architectural Guide.
Forrester, H., Timber Framed Houses of Essex.

Arnold, J., Patterns of Fashion.

Aslin, E., 19th century English Furniture.

Symonds, R. W. and Whineray, B. B., Victorian Furniture.
Hayward, J. ¥., The Art of the Gunmaker, 1.

Walton, R. H., Early Civil War Firearms.

Deuchler, F., Die Burgunderbeute.

Gans, M. H., Duich Silver.

Digby, G., Elizabethan Embroidery.

Morris, B., Victorian Embroidery.

Jakobsen, J., Dictionary of the Norn Language in Shetland, 1. 1928.
van Bath, B. H. Slicher, Agrarian History of W. Europe, 500~1850.
Handley, J. E., The Agricultural Revolution in Scotland.

Bringeus, N.-A., Farnplogen som Innovation.

Valen-Sendstad, ¥., Norske Landsbruksredskaper, 1800-50.
Thomas, H. J., Lobster and Crab Fisheries of Scotland.

Gourock Ropework Co., Deep Sea Trawling and Wing Trawling.
Irvine, A. F., Game Laws of Scotland. 1850.

Girling, F. A., English Merchants’ Marks.

DONATIONS TO AND PURCHASES FOR THE LIBRARY
1965-6

Donations

Clarke, G. and Piggott, S., Prehistoric Societies. By THE AuTHORS.

Piggott, S., Ancient Europe — a Survey. By THE AUTHOR.

Lloyd, S., Mounds of the Near East. Rhind Lectures, 1961—2. By THE AUTHOR.

Tait, J., Beakers from Northumberland. By THE SOCIETY OF ANTIQUARIES OF NEWCASTLE-
UPON-T'YNE.

Collingwood, R. G. and Wright, R. P., Roman Inscriptions of Britain 1. Inscriptions on Stone.
By Tue PUBLISHER.

Merrifield, R., The Roman City of London. By Tue PUBLISHER.

Seaby, H. A., Standard catalogue of coins of the British Isles. 1. By THE PUBLISHER.

Royal Commission on Ancient Monuments (England), Newark-on-Trent — the Civil War
Siegeworks. By THE R.C.A.M.

Donaldson, D., 4 Bibliography of the Works of William Cramond. By Tug AurtHor.

Donaldson, D., Cramondiana. By THE AUTHOR.

Simpson, W. Douglas, The Ancient Stones of Scotland. By THE AUTHOR.

Town and Country Planning (Scotland) Act, 1947, Provisional and statutory lists of buildings
of special architectural or historic inferest; various. By THE Scorrisa DEVELOPMENT DEPT.

Scottish Art Review 9, 4; 10, 3. By the Grascow ART GALLERY AND MUSEUMS Assoc.

Robertson, W., Welfare in Trust. By the Carnecie UniTep Kingpom TRuUST.

Robertson, R. MacDonald, More Highland Folktales. By THE AUTHOR.
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Heresbach, C., Foure Bookes of Hushandry (trans. B. Googe), 1577; Tusser, T., Five hundred
points of Husbandry, 1744; Bradley, R., Country gentleman and Farmer’s monthly director,
1727; Bradley, R., Country kousewife and Lady’s director, 17277. By Miss MORVEN WRIGHT.

Jirlow, R., Aldre plogar och drder i Kungl. Landsbruksakademien Museum. By THE AUTHOR.

Miles, W. J., Modern Practical Farriery. 5 vols. ?1868-g. By A. FENTON.

Mayhew's Illustrated Horse Managemeni. 11th ed. 1885. By D. Courrs.

Brown, T., Annals of the Disruption. 1893. By Mrs M. CATHCART.

Scottish Traction Engines 3, 1, 3; 4, 1—4; 5, 1. By THE ScorTisit TracTiON ENGINE SOCGIETY.

Staedtke, J., Anfinge und erste Bliitezeit des Ziircher Buchdrucks. By ZENTRALBIBLIOTHEK,
Ziirich.

Offprints, catalogues etc. from:

R. L. S. Bruce-Mitford, D. Christie, T. Davies, A. Fenton, J. Forde-Johnston, T. T.

Hoopes, S. Maxwell, D. McRoberts, E. Rynne, B. Skinner, D. Stromback, A. G. Thomas,

Christie, Manson and Woods Ltd., Ciba Ltd., Colonial Williamsburg, East Lothian

County Council, Edinburgh University Library, Format Coin and Medal Co., Inter-

national Secretariat for Research in Agricultural Implements, Copenhagen, Kirkcaldy

Museum, Ministry of Works, Society of Archer-Antiquaries.

Purchases

De Vries, J., La religion des Celtes.

Tlurville-Petrie, E. O. G., Myth and Religion of the North,

Fournal of the Cork Historical and Archaeological Society, 41 (154), 42 (156), 49 (169).
Celticum, 2, 3, 6, 9, 12.

Fundberichte aus Hessen, 3/1963.

Dublin. International Congress of Celtic Studies, 1959, Proceedings.
Rome. VI Congresso Internazionale delle Scienze Preistoriche e Protostoriche, 1962, Atti.
Delft. 1.I.C. Conference on the Conservation of Textiles. 1964. Reprinis.
Monaco. Congres préhistorique de France, 1959. Compte rendu.

Daniel, G., The ldea of Prehistory.

Hodges, H., Artifacts; prehistoric materials and tecknology.

Hedvall, J. Arvid, Chemic im Dienst der Archéologie, Bautechnik, Denkmalpflige.
Hancar, F., Ddas Pferd in prafistorischer und friiher historischer Zeit.

Bristol Archaeological Research Group, Survey and policy. 2 pts.

Keiller, A., Windmill Hill and Avebury.

Longworth, I., Yorkshire.

Stead, I. M., La Téne Cultures of E. Yorkshire.

Varley, W. J., Cheshire before the Romans.

Gould, J.; Excavations at Wall (Staffordshire).

Cunliffe, B., Excavations at Winchester, 1949—60.

Painter, K. S., The Severn Basin.

Fox, A., South-west England.

Watson, K., North Wales.

Foster, I. L1. and Daniel, G., Prefusioric and Early Wales,

Callender, M. H., Roman Amphorae.

Bonser, W., Romano-British Bibliography. 2 vols.

Richmond, I. A., Roman Britain (2nd ed.).

Jarrett, M. and Dobson, B. (ed.), Britain and Rome,

Toynbee, J. C. M., Art in Britain under the Romans.
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Harris, E. and J. R., Oriental Cults in Roman Britian.

Salway, P., Frontier People of Roman Britain.

Thompson, F. H., Roman Cheshire.

Powell, W. R. (ed.), Roman Essex (Victoria County Histories).

Viatores, The, Roman Roads in the South-east Midlands.

Ap Simon, A. M., Roman Temple on Brean Down, Somerset.

Toynbee, J., Silver Gasket from the Walbrook Mithraeum.

Robertson, A. S., The Roman Fort at Castledykes.

Alcock, L., Dinas Powys.

Gardener, W. and Savory, H. B., Dinorben.

National Monuments of Ireland in charge of the Commissioners of Public Works.

Uslar, R. von'(ed.), Studien aus alt-Europa. 2 vols. (Tackenberg Festschrift).

Smolla, G., Neolithische Kulturerscheinungen.

Hoffman, E., Die Kultur der Bandkeramik in Sachsen.

Kunkel, O., Die fungfernhihle bei Tiefenellern.

Driehaus, J., Die Altheimer Gruppe.

Ziegert, H., Zur Chronologie und Gruppengliederung der westlichen Hiigelgraber.

Hundt, H.-J., Katalog Straubing I1.

Keller, J., Das keltische Fiirstengrab von Reinheim.

La Baume, P., Keltische Miinzen — ein Brevier.

Bailloud, G., La néolithique dans le bassin Parisien.

Marien, M.-E., La groupe de la Haine.

Benoit, F., Recherches sur [’hellénisation du Midi de la Gaule.

Paris. VIII® Congres International d’Archéologie Classique; Le rayonnement des civilisations
grécque ¢l romaine sur les cultures périphérigues.

Snodgrass, A., Early Greek Armour and Weapons to 600 B.C.

Arribas, A., The Iberians.
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Preistoria dell’ Emilia e Romagna. g vols. (Documenti e Studi, 7, 8.)

Anati, E., Camonica Valley.
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Rybova, A. and Soudsky, B., Libenice.

Pleiner, R., Zaklady slovanskeho zelezarskeho hutnictivi v ceskych zemich.
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Grosvenor Museum, Chester. 1. Coins with the Chester mint-signature, by E. J. Pirie.

North, J. J., English Hammered Coinage, 1.
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Mackie, J. D., History of Scotland.
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1. Flint dageer found at Glenochar, Lanarkshire
(dee Museum Purchases 1gb5-6, Item 1.,
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2. Begrar’s badge from Arbroath
(See Museum Donations 1gb4-5, ltem 37.)
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